From: Richard Jeffrey

Sent: 26 January 2010 13:25

To: Anthony Rush; 'Fitchie, Andrew'; 'Nolan, Brandon'

Cc: '‘Bentley, Bruce'; Steven Bell; torquilmurray@ I Stewart McGarrity
Subject: RE: Legal Team Structure

Dear all, thanks for your time yesterday.
A couple of follow up points.

Can | suggest that Stewart McGarrity takes the role of Legal manager and that any requests for legal advice will be
co-ordinated through Stewart, (although Tony, David Mackay and | will also be empowered to instruct legal work). |
will push very hard with CEC to ensure that any requests they have are filtered through Stewart to avoid some of the
‘mad rush’ of requests currently coming through.

Separately the board feel strongly that launching an action to clarify the role of schedule 4 in the context of the
‘commercially absurd’ argument (as we discussed yesterday) is something that we should push asap. In the
expectation that such an action will take many (8?) months, we do not expect an answer any time soon, but
launching the action should cause some doubt in the minds of BSC.

Richard

From: Anthony Rush [mailto:rush _aj @
Sent: 24 January 2010 17:17
To: 'Fitchie, Andrew'; 'Nolan, Brandon'

Cc: Richard Jeffrey; 'Bentley, Bruce'; Steven Bell; torguilmurray@-

Subject: Legal Team Structure

I attach a copy of the draft paper you have seen before to inform our meeting tomorrow.

I would like to obtain an understanding of how we are to operate together in a way which puts the maximum pressure on Infraco
— coming at them from all sides — but it has to be cost effective.

Essential will be an agreed “draft statement of case™ (I attach Torquil’s first draft of just one part) I intend to work on this over the
next two weeks and hopefully have a skeletal in this form for our whole case. Rather than involve everybody on a random basis I
think we need to agree a disciplined approach.

Tony

Telephone 01 _ Mobile 0_

Replies will also be received on my blackberry
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